file://U}/El ectroni c%20A pps%20and%620Drawings/PP%20A pps%202010/F...firmati on%20f rom%20agent%s20regarding%s20scal €%6200f %620drawings.htm

From: Hamish Newling [hnewling@stylesandwood.co.uk]

Sent: 16 April 2010 10:17

To: Kelly, Rebecca

Cc: victoria.huggett@barclays.com; gareth.brace@barclays.com
Subject: West Hampstead - App ref 2010/0970/P - acoustic survey
Rebecca,

Thank you for the note and confirmation.

The plans are drawn at 1:100 at A3 - if you are able to plot them at A1, they will be at

1:50.

While I respect that this is a Conservation Area, the application is for 1no condenser, hidden in a basement lightwell underneath
an existing steel staircase.

If further information is most definitely required, please do not hesitate to contact me and I will endeavour to provide all necessary
assistance.

Regards,

HAMISH NEWLING RIBA

Account Delivery Manager
STOREPLANNING

Support Services : STYLES&WOOD Limited

Tel: 020 7713 9900

Mobile No: 07932 060 783
www.stylesandwood.co.uk

I Target Zero Waste. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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